Noeleen Keavey

From: Larry Whelan Bt

Sent: : . 02 December 2014 11: 53

To: ) Sonja Smith

Subject: W0265-01 Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd

Dear Ms Smith

| refer to your e-mail below of the 24™ November regarding the above application submitted to the Agency and
confirm that the Environment Department of Meath County Council have no objection to the granting of a Licence in
this case.

Yours faithfully
Larry Whelan

Senior Executive Officer

From: "Sonja Smith" <s.smith(@epa.ie>
To: "kstewart@meathcoco.ie" <kstewart(@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: W0265-01 Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd

Dear Mr Stewart &
N
&
I am attaching here a letter sent to you on 20/10/2014. Thave n té\I"eCCl\/ed a response as requested by

17/1 1/2014 therefore could I respectrvely request that yo@&&sp@nd by return.

: <
Kind regards ‘ : “ ‘ Q‘S\Q&\?
Sonja Smith S {\é‘
Programme Officer R y\o\$
Environmental Licensing Programme «\Q 6)0

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use<< o@

Environmental Protection Agency 5\
Inniscarra ‘ >
Co Cork ‘ S

Tel No: 00353 21 4875540
Fax No: 00353 21 4875545
Email: s.smith@epa.ie

C o

Principal Activity is Class RS which includes soil ¢cleaning resulting in recovery of the soil and recycling of inorganic
constriction materials) of the Fourth Schedule of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended. Other activities include
Class Rl 3 of the Fourth Schedu le (storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R | to R 12).
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